

EPIM Drilling Core Group

Minutes of Meeting

25.04.12

Present: Ivar Blaauw (COPNO), Jonnas Stokka (PTIL), Erik Hov Svendsen (Total), Arild Solsbak (COPNO), Angela Albrektsen (Statoil), Heidi Skogerbø (Total) and Kari Anne Haaland Thorsen (PCA)

Chair: Kari Anne Haaland Thorsen

Minutes: Kari Anne Haaland Thorsen

Next meeting: 29.05.12

Agenda:

1. Approval of agenda
2. Approval of MoM from last meeting
3. Information to the operators wrt DDR v.1.2 - Status
4. ERH – DDR GoLive - Status
5. Tight Well in ERH Rel. x.x.
6. A.O.B.

Minutes:

1. Approval of agenda

OK

2. Approval of MoM from last meeting

MoMs from previous meetings can be downloaded from the following link:

<http://drilling.posccaesar.org/svn/meetings/DCG/>

3. Information to the operators wrt DDR v.1.2 - Status

Kari Anne gave status on the documentation, see attached agenda for more details.

Feedback from the group wrt casing and cementing is needed from the group.

It is important that we communicate with partners that, prior to operators starting implementing 1.2, it is important that they give input on what elements they consider as important to report on. Apart from the two mandatory elements (thigh well and HPHT), it is up to the operators and partners to agree on what elements to report on, but the DCG should provide a general recommendation.

The group decided on a new data for DDR v.1.2: **1st of October 2012**. As of today, operators can report according to the DDRML 1.2. schema. Both NPD and ERH support the new report version, but it is important to communicate to both NPD and ERH any plan of converting to version 1.2.

From 1st of October 2012 everyone has to be on version 1.2. Neither NPD nor ERH will support the old 1.1. version from that date.

4. ERH DDR GoLive - Status

Kari Anne gave a status update on the ERH DDR GoLive, see attached agenda for more details.

COPNO has started testing the ERH solution. They are ready to goLive, but they need feedback/input from their partners.

Roar Vika will contact NPD when COPNO starts sending reports via ERH.

It is important that the ERH user manual describe how thigh wells should be handled.

5. Tight Well

When all operators are reporting according to DDR version 1.2 the Core group needs to decide on how we would like ERH to handle tight well reports. Kari Anne gave several suggestions for solutions, see attached agenda for details.

No decisions wrt to this were made at this meeting. This was just to inform the members, and we will come back to this in a later meeting.

6. A.O.B

It is important that the ERH user manual describe how thigh wells should be handled.

Actions:

- Action 12.03: Give feedback to Kari Anne wrt to elements that should be reported related to cementing and casing. (All members of DCG – due date: end of April 2012)
- Action 12.04: Contact Line Eltervåg (EPIM) wrt reportingHub.no(Kari Anne – due date: ASAP)
- Action 12.05: Contact Roar Vika (EPIM) wrt ERH user manual (Kari Anne – due data: ASAP)